

K R K E

 SPERRY RAND

---

REMOVABLE LABEL TAB

GUIDES AND FOLDERS

MADE IN U. S. A.

CATALOG NO. 4550L 1/5





Date First

Licensed.....11-1-27.....

(EFF: 12-31-73)

Call K R K E/

Letters xKGGM

LOCATION: ALBUQUERQUE, N.MEX.

ALBUQUERQUE RADIO, INC. (AL: 12-26-79 EFF: 1-3-80

xGAYLORD BROADCASTING COMPANY (5-28-75) EFF: 11-30-73)

XWKY TELEVISION SYSTEM, INC. (AL 11-14-73 (N.S.L.) (per amended Art. 3-14-68)

XNew Mexico Broadcasting Company/(consent to assignment 3-13-29)

Name of x W.E.Whitmore (consent to assignment 3-13-29)

Licensee: x Jay Peters

On State Highway #47, 1.9 miles South of Albuquerque Grant, N.Mex (Lic. 9-23-47 CP 8-7-45)

X West City Limits, Albuquerque, New Mexico (C.P. 10-7-36) Lic. 4-16-37

x 5th and Central Avenues, Albuquerque, New Mexico (C.P. 3-12-35) Lic. 5-7-35

x Franciscan Hotel, 6th and Central Ave., Albuquerque, N.Mex. (Not a change of

Transmitter 5th & Central Sts., Albuquerque, N. Mex. (C.P. 7-17-28) location -Letter of 9-8-32)

Location: x 342 Stepney St., Inglewood, Calif.

1410 Coal Ave., S.W., Albuquerque, New Mexico (Ltr. 1-6-70)

110 First Street, S.W., Albuquerque, New Mexico (BRC 9-26-66)

X 1414 Coal Avenue, S.W., Albuquerque, New Mexico (Ltr. 11-7-53)

X 5th and Central Avenues, Albuquerque, New Mexico (C.P. 3-12-35) Lic. 5-7-35

Main Studio x Franciscan Hotel, 6th and Central Ave. (Albuquerque, N.Mex. (Letter 9-8-32)

Location: x Franciscan Hotel, Albuquerque, N. Mex. (1-31-29)



**CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD**

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	PERIOD	
					From	To
5-P-B-Z-39	8-17-27	1470	100	-	8-1	10-1-27
5-L-B-	11-1-27	1470	100	-	11-1	1-1-28
Extended by	G.O.21				1-1	2-1-28
"	" " 22				2-1	3-1-28
"	" " 23				3-1	4-1-28
"	" " 25				4-1	5-1-28
"	" " 27				5-1	6-1-28
"	" " 34				6-1	7-1-28
5-P-B-	7-17-28	1470	100	-	7-17	9-1-28
5-L-B-5	temp auth wired to operate			8-18-28		
		1470	100	-	8-18	8-18-28
"	8-22-28	wired auth to operate				
		1470	100	-	8-22	9-12-28
"	9-12-28	1470	100	-	9-12	11-11-28
5-R-B-714	11-2-28	1370	100	-	11-11	1-31-29
5-R-B-714	1-8-29	1370	100	-	1-31	4-30-29
5-A-B-54	Consent to assignment issued				3-13	
5-A-B-55	Consent to assignment issued				3-13	
5-P-B-523	4-10-29	1230	500	-	4-10	5-15-29
"	ext. by mod of C.P.				5-15	6-15-29
5-R-B-714	4-16-29	1370	100	-	4-30	7-31-29
5-L-B-135	6-14-29	1230	500	-	6-15	7-31-29
Temporary assignment only-covers c.p.						
5-R-B-714	license extended by G.O. 69				7-31	10-31-29
5-R-B-714	10-25-29	1230	500 d			
		Exp.	250 n	-----	10-31	1-31-30
5-R-B-714	1-18-30	1230 250N	500D	- Exp. Bas	1-31	4-30-30
5-R-B-714	4-11-30	1230 250 N	500 S	Ex. B.	4-30	7-31-30
5-R-B-714	7-7-30	1230 250 N	500LS	Exp. B.	7-31	10-31-30
5-R-B-714	10-6-30	1230 250 N	500LS	Exp. B.	10-31	1-31-31
G.O.103	1-20-31	Extension of License			1-31	4-30-31
5-R-B-714	4-23-31	1230 250	500LS	exp. basis	4-30	10-1-31
5-R-B-714	9-11-31	1230 250-N,	500-LS,	exp. Unltd.	10-1	4-1-31
5-B-714	11-17-31	Oper. with reduced pr. 144W. on 11-16-31				
5-B-160	2-19-32	Install automatic frequency control				
5-B-714	3-8-32	1230 250	500W-L	Unltd.	4-1	10-1-32
Min.	8-18-32	Suspend operation			8-12	8-13-32
er CA	9-10-32	Sus. Oper. (Move tr. same bldg)				9-11-32
5-B-714	9-13-32	1230 250	500-LS	Unltd	10-1	4-1-33
5-B-2699	10-21-32	Move tr. in bldg. & chg. equip.			11-21	2-21-33



#2.

Date First

Licensed.....

Call

Letters KGGM.....

Name of

Licensee: New Mexico Broadcasting Company

Transmitter

Location: \_\_\_\_\_

Main Studio

Location: \_\_\_\_\_

FRC-65



CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	PERIOD	
					From	To
5-S-B-714	3-25-33	Partial	suspension	Rule 151	3-27	4-1-33
5-S-B-714	3-25-33	Partial	suspension	Rule 151	4-1	6-1-33
5-R-B-714	3-10-33	1230	250w, 500w-LS	U	4-1	10-1-33
5-L-B-955	5-2-33	1230	250,500LS	U	5-2	10-1-33
	License covers C.P. for move tr. within bldg. & chg. equip.					
5-S-B-714	5-2-33	Partial	suspension	Rule 151	5-2	10-1-33
5-S-B-714	6-6-33	"	"	" "	6-6	10-1-33
5-S-B-714	8-11-33	Further	reduction	of hours	8-11	10-1-33
5-R-B-714	9-12-33	1230	250,500-LS	U	10-1	4-1-34
5-R-P-714	3-23-34	1230	250,500-LS	U	4-1	10-1-34
5-S-B-714	3-27-34	remain	silent	3-31-34 to	install wide range input equipment.	
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION						
<del>B5-P-714</del>	<del>9-11-34</del>	<del>1230</del>	<del>250,500-LS</del>	<del>U</del>	<del>10-7</del>	<del>1-7-35</del>
	*C.A. - C.P. to move studio and transmitter (never issued)					
B5-S-714	9-29-34	Extension of License			10-1	11-1-34
	*Reconsidered and designated for hearing Min. 9-25-34					
B5-R-714	10-16-34	1230kc	250w- 500w-1s	Unlimited	10-16	4-1-35
B5-P-74	3-12-35	Move trans. chg. equip.			5-12	11-12-35
B5-R-714	3-19-35	1230	250w, 500w-LS	U	4-1	10-1-35
B5L-151	5-7-35	1230	250w, 500w-LS	U	5-7	10-1-35
	Lic. to cover CP to move trans. & studio & chg. equip					
B5-S-714	9-24-35	Extension of License			10-1	11-1-35
B5-R-714	10-8-35	1230	250w, 500w-LS	U	10-8	4-1-36
B5-R-714	3-27-36	1230	250w, 500w-LS	U	4-1	10-1-36
B5-TC-53	6-12-36	Transfer of Control of Corp. ✓				
B5-R-714	9-22-36	1230	250w, 500w-LS	U	10-1	4-1-37
B5-P-1359	10-7-36	1230	1kw	U	12-7	6-7-37
	C.P. to incr. power; move trans. new equip & antenna					
B5-S-714	3-26-37	Extension of License			4-1	5-1-37
B5-L-570) B5-R-714)	4-16-37	1230	1kw	U	4-16	10-1-37
	Lic. to cover C.P. for incr. power; move trans. and equipment changes.					
B5-F-98	6-29-37	Install automatic frequency control				
B5-R-714	9-28-37	1230	1kw	U	10-1	4-1-38



n 5s- 714

BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Card #3

Date first licensed .....

Call letters KGOM .....

Name of licensee NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY .....

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....



# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

APPL. No.	DATE ISSUED	FREQ.	POWER	TIME Div.	PERIOD	
					From—	To—
B5-S-714	Mins. 11/9/37	Rebroadcast over KGGM conversation bet. W5XAR & W5XAS of West. Radio Teleg. Co. period not exceed one hr. bet. 11/15 & 11/21, flying weather permitting.				
B5-S-714	3-23-38	Extension of license			4-1	5-1-38
B5-R-714	4-13-38	1230	1kw	U	4-13	10-1-38
B5-R-714	9-20-38	1230	1kw	U	10-1	4-1-39
B5-R-714	3-6-39	1230	1kw	U	4-1	10-1-39
B5-S-714	9-26-39	Extension of license			10-1	11-1-39
B5-R-714	10-17-39	1230	1kw	U	10-17	6-1-40
B5-R-714	5-15-40	1230	1kw	U	6-1	8-1-40
Order	6/12/40	Extension of License			8/1	10/1/40
Order	9/10/40	Extension of license			10/1	3/29/41
NARBA REALLOCATION						
B5-K-714	3-24-41	1260	1kw	U	3-29	6-1-42
B5-Z-1106	7-3-41	1260	1kw	U	7-3	6-1-42
Authority to determine power by direct method						
B5-S-714	5-12-42	Extension of license			6-1	7-1-42
B5-R-714	6-9-42	1260	1kw	U	6-9	10-1-42
B5-R-714	9-22-42	1260	1kw	U	10-1	10-1-44
B5-S-714	11-6-42	1260	1kw	U	12-1	10-1-44
Mod. license in accordance with Order #107						
B5-R-714	9-26-44	1260	1kw	U	10-1	11-1-45
B5-S-714	7-10-45	1260	1kw	U	10-1	11-1-45
Mod. Lic. Order 107-A						
B5-S-714	10-24-45	Extension of license			11-1	1-1-46
B5-S-714	12-19-45	Extension of license			1-1	3-1-46
B5-S-714	2-20-46	Extension of license			3-1	5-1-46
B5-S-714	4-26-46	Extension of license			5-1	7-1-46
B5-R-714	5-10-46	1260	1kw	U	5-10	11-1-48
B5-P-2918	8-7-46	610	5kw*	U	10-7	4-7-47
CP to change frequency, increase power, change type T, install *DA for day and night use and change T location (Conditional Clause)						



B.S.

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Card #4

Date first licensed .....

Call letters KGGM

Name of licensee NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....



# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
B5-MP-2195	10-17-46	Mod. CP(2918)	to make changes in DA		10-7 4-7-47
		(Conditional Clause)			
BMP-2536	3-13-47	Mod. of C.P.(2918, as mod.)	for extension of completion date		10-7 6-7-47
		(Conditional Clause)			
BMP-2528	5-1-47	610	5kw*5kw-LS	U	10-7 6-7-47
		Mod. C.P.(2918) as mod.)	change DA(2) for day and night to		(Cond. Clause)
		*DA-N.			
BMP-2528	5-1-47	Superseding CP to correct antenna specifications.	(Cond. Cl.)		
BL-2454	9-23-47	610	5kw*	U	9-23 5-1-49
BZ-2265		Lic. to cover CP (2918 as mod)	change in freq., increase in power, install new T and *DA-night, change T site and determine operating power by direct method. (CONDITIONAL CLAUSE)		
BR-714	4-6-49	610	*5kw 5kw-LS	U	5-1 5-1-52
BS-714	3-22-50	610	5kw-DA-N	U	3-22 5-1-52
		Mod. of Lic. chang. monitoring point descriptions & correct. field intensity. (COND. CLAUSE)			
BR-714	4-23-52	610 kc	5 kw - DA N	U	4-23-52 to 10-1-53
BR-714	9-2-53	Renewal of license			10-1 10-1-56
BR-714	9-11-56	610kc	5kw- DA-N	U	10-1 10-1-59
BR-714	9-9-59	Renewal of license			10-1 10-1-62
BR-714	9-6-62	Renewal of license			10-1 10-1-65
BR-714	9-1-65	Renewal of license			10-1 10-1-68
Ltr. dated 9-3-66	& rec'd 9-6-66	giving notification per Sect. 73.48(a)(5) Rules that a Continental Electronics 315C trans. is now installed & in oper. (Eff:9-3-66)			
BRC-2967 (1)	9-26-66	Mod. of license to change studio loc. to 110 First Street, SW, Albuquerque, New Mexico and operate transmitter by remote control from studio location, while using non-directional antenna.			
BL-11,578	3-15-67	610kc	5kwDA-N	Alt. M	3-15 10-1-68
		Lic to use former main trans RCA BTA-5F at main trans loc as an alt main trans.			



Form BC 126

June 1954

#5

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters ...K.G.M......

Station location .....

Name of licensee .....

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....



# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To
BR-714	9-25-68	Renewal of License & <del>NDMA</del> (Main-L & Alt. Main-S)			10-1-71
BTC-6008	8-29-69	Invol. TC			
Ltr.	1-6-70	Studio & RC: 1110 Coal Ave., S.W. Abaq.			
BR-714(L)	9-30-71	RENEWAL (MAIN & ALT. MAIN)			10-1-74
EBSA	5-22-72				
BAL-7907	11-14-73	VOL AL	EFF:		11-30-73
WIRE eff. EBSA	12-31-73 12-31-73	Change c. Call letters to: K R K E			
BR-714(L)	9-26-74	Renewal of License (Main & Alt. Main)			10-1-77
EBSA	12-31-7				
LETTER	8-16-76	Notification that a new Gates MW-5 transmitter was installed. (Main)			
Ltr.	7-30-76	Former main Continental B15C now aux. former alt. RCA BTA-5F taken out serv.			
BRC-3889(1)	3-4-77	ML to operate by RC			
BAL791017GW	12-26-79	VOL. AL	EFF:		
BR-714(L)	4-16-79	Renewal of License			10-1-80
BZ-9765		Direct Measurement			
BR800602YQ(\$)	9-22-80	Renewal of License			10-1-83



#1.

no. 1 STATION APPLICATION RECORD

APPLICANT: Jay Peters ..... CALL LETTERS: KGGM

ADDRESS: 342 Stepney St., Inglewood, Calif. .... FILE NO 5-P-B-Z-39 DATED 7-20-27

Present  
Assignment: --- ..... ACTION: C.P. issued 8-17-27 1470 kc.  
begin 8-1-27  
Requested: 1470 kc. 100 w. ..... 100 w. unlim. compl. 10-1-27

APPLICANT: Jay Peters ..... CALL LETTERS: KGGM

ADDRESS: 342 Stepney St., Inglewood, Calif. .... FILE NO 5-L-B- ..... DATED: 10-3-27

Present  
Assignment: --- ..... ACTION: Lic. 11-1-27; 1470 kc.  
100 w. unlim. 1-1-28  
Requested: 1470 kc. 100 w. unlim.

APPLICANT: Jay Peters ..... CALL LETTERS KGGM

ADDRESS: 5th &amp; Central Sts., Albuquerque, New Mexico ..... FILE NO: 5-P-B- ..... DATED: 7-3-28

Present  
Assignment: 1470 kc. 100 w. unlim. ..... ACTION: C.P. issued 7-17-28  
1470 kc. 100 w. unlim. compl  
Requested: to install permanent fixed station ..... 9-1-28



APPLICANT: Jay Peters ..... CALL LETTERS: KCGM .....

ADDRESS: 6th & Central Sts., Albuquerque, New Mexico, ..... FILE NO: 5-L-B-5 ..... DATED: 8-9-28 .....

Present Assignment: --- c.p. 1470 kc, 100 w, unlim. .... ACTION: 8-18-28; 8-22-28 wired. auth. temp auth by wire to oper.

Requested: 1470 kc. 100 w. unlim. ..... Lic. 9-12-28; 1470 kc, 100 w. ulim. to oper pending rec. of license. to Nov 11-28

APPLICANT: Jay Peters ..... CALL LETTERS: KCGM .....

ADDRESS: now; 6th & Central Sts., Albuquerque, N. Mex. .... FILE NO: 5-R-B-714 DATED: 1-14-28

~~Assignment~~ Assignment at 11-10-28: 1470 kc 100 w. unlim. .... ACTION: lic. 11-2-28; 1370 kc, 100 w. unlim. 11-11 1-31-29

Requested: renewal

APPLICANT: Jay Peters ..... CALL LETTERS: KCGM .....

ADDRESS: 5th & Central Sts., Albuquerque, N. Mex. .... FILE NO: 5-R-B-714 DATED: 12-10-28

Present Assignment: 1370 kc. 100w. unlim. ..... ACTION: lic. 1-8-29; 1370 kc, 100 w. unlim.

Requested: same



APPLICANT: W.E. Whitmore..... CALL LETTERS: KGGM  
 ADDRESS: 5th & Central Sts., Albuquerque, N. Mex...... FILE NO: 5-A-B-54.... DATED: 2-14-29  
 Present  
 Assignment: 1370 kc., 100 w., unlim...... ACTION: granted min. 3-13-29  
 Requested: same and consent to assignment

APPLICANT: New Mexico Broadcasting Company..... CALL LETTERS: KGGM  
 ADDRESS: 5th & Central Sts., Albuquerque, N. Mex...... FILE NO: 5-A-B-55.... DATED: 3-14-29  
 Present  
 Assignment: 1370 kc., 100 w., unlim...... ACTION: granted min. 3-13-29  
 Requested: same and consent to assignment

APPLICANT: New Mexico Broadcasting Company..... CALL LETTERS: KGGM  
 ADDRESS: 5th & Central Sts., Albuquerque, N. Mex...... FILE NO: 5-P-B-523 DATED: 2-15-29  
 Present  
 Assignment: 1370 kc., 100 w., unlim...... ACTION: C.P. 4-10-29; 1230 kc., 500w  
 Requested: 630-1330-1340-1400 kc 500w unlim...... unlim. temp assignment; exp 5-15-29  
extension by mod to 6-15-29



no. 4.

STATION APPLICATION RECORD

APPLICANT: NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

CALL LETTERS: KGGM

ADDRESS: 5th & Central Ave., Albuquerque, N. Mex.

FILE NO: 5-R-B-714 DATED 3/28/29

Present

Assignment: 1370 kc. 100 w. Unlimited.

ACTION: Lic. 4/16/29. 1370 kc. 100 w. Unlimited. Period 4/30 to 7/31/29.

Requested: Renewal.

APPLICANT: NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

CALL LETTERS: KGGM

ADDRESS: 5th & Central. (Franciscan Hotel) Albuquerque, N. Mex.

FILE NO: 5-L-B-135 DATED: 6/4/29

Present Temporary assignment under C. P.

Assignment: 1230 kc. 500 w. Unlimited.

ACTION: Mod. Lic. issued 6/14/29.

1230 kc. 500 w. Unlimited. (Temporary assignment only)

Requested: Filed to cover C. P. issued 4/10/29.

~~Period 6/15 to 7/31/29. Com. Action 6/14/29~~

APPLICANT: New Mexico Broadcasting Co.

CALL LETTERS: KGGM

ADDRESS: 5th & Central Sts., Albuquerque, New Mexico

FILE NO: 5-R-B-714 DATED 5/28/29

Present

Assignment: 1230 Kc. (Temporary assignment only) 500 w. Unlimited

ACTION: G.O. 69 7/31 to 10/31

Requested: Renewal



APPLICANT: New Mexico Broadcasting CompanyCALL LETTERS: KGGMADDRESS: Fifth & Central Ave., (Franciscan Hotel),  
Albuquerque, New MexicoFILE NO: 5-R-B-714 DATED: 9/23/29Present 250 w.Assignment: 1230 kc. 500 w.-LS (On experimental basis)ACTION: Lic. 10-25-29 1230 kc.  
250 w. 500 w.-LS (On experimental  
basis) Unlimited Per. 10/31/29 to  
1/31/30UnlimitedRequested: RenewalAPPLICANT: New Mexico Broadcasting CompanyCALL LETTERS: KLGMADDRESS: Fifth & Central Ave., Franciscan Hotel  
Albuquerque, New MexicoFILE NO: 5-R-B-714 DATED: 12-22-29

Present

Assignment: 1230 Kc. 500 W day 250 nite Unlimited

Renewal License

Per\* 1-31 4-30-30Requested: Renewal

ACTION:

APPLICANT: SameCALL LETTERS: KGGMADDRESS: SameFILE NO: 5-R-B-714 DATED: 3-24-30

Present

Assignment: 1230 Kc. 500 W day 250 W. Nite UnlimitedRenewal Lic. 4-11-30

ACTION:

Per: 4-30 to 7-31-30Requested: Renewal



#6.

## STATION APPLICATION RECORD

APPLICANT: New Mexico Broadcasting Co. CALL LETTERS: KGGMADDRESS: Fifth & Central Ave., Albuquerque, N. Mex. FILE NO: 5-R-B-714 DATED: 6-26-30Present Assignment: 250 W - night Unlimited Renewal License 7-7-30  
1230 Kc. 500 W - IS Exp. Basis-subject to reduction ACTION: Per: 7-31 to 10-31-30  
if interference results during license period.Requested: Renewal

APPLICANT: ..... CALL LETTERS: .....

ADDRESS: ..... FILE NO: ..... DATED: .....

Present Assignment: ..... ACTION: .....

Requested: .....

APPLICANT: ..... CALL LETTERS: .....

ADDRESS: ..... FILE NO: ..... DATED: .....

Present Assignment: ..... ACTION: .....

Requested: .....



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call

Letters K G G MName New Mexico Broadcasting Company

File No.	Date d Received	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
5-R-B-714	9-24-30	Renewal of License	Granted	10-21-30
5-R-B-714	12-15-30	Renewal of license	G.O. 103 Granted	1-20-31 4-24-31
5-R-B-714	7-25-31	Renewal of license	Granted	9-11-31
5-F-B-160	1-13-32	Install automatic frequency control	Granted	2-19-32
5-R-B-714	1-20-32	Renewal of license	Granted	3-8-32
5-R-B-714	7-21-32	Renewal of license	<del>returned</del> <del>not completed</del> Granted	<del>8-11-32</del> <del>9-13-32</del> 9-13-32
5-P-B-2699	9-21-32	Change to larger quarters in same Hotel; make changes in equipment.	Granted	10-21-32
5-R-B-714	1-30-33	Renewal of license	Granted	3-10-33
5-L-B-955	4-4-33	License to cover 5-P-B-2699	Granted	5-2-33



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters KGGMName New Mexico Broadcasting Company

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
5-R-B-714	7-22-33	Renewal of License	Granted	9-12-33
5-R-B-714 Resubmitted	2-12-34	Renewal of license (file)-----	Returned	2-19-34
			Granted	3-23-34
B5-P-74	8-21-34	FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION - RECORD Construction permit to move transmitter and studio from Sixth and Central Avenues, (Franciscan Hotel) to <del>125 Tassal Avenue,</del> <u>5th &amp; Central</u> Albuquerque, New Mexico, also equipment changes (Antenna) Amended to change trans. site to 5th & Central.	1. <del>Granted</del> 2. Reconsidered & designat- for hearing (Never issued) Granted	<del>Min. 9-11-34</del> <del>C.R. 9-7-34</del> Min. 9-25-34 3-12-35
B5-R-714 Resubmitted	9-24-34 10-1-34	Renewal of license	<del>Retr-9-28-34--</del> Granted	10-16-34
B5-R-714	2-21-35	Renewal of license	Granted	3-19-35



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call

Letters KGGMName New Mexico Broadcasting Company

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-L-151	4-18-35	License to cover construction permit (B5-P-74) to make changes in equipment and move transmitter and studio.	Granted	5-7-35
B5-R-714	9-5-35	Renewal of license	Granted	10-8-35
B5-P-801	9-28-35	C.P. to install new equip. and increase power from 250w - 500w-LS. to 1kw day and night.	Returned Request of applicant	5-12-36
B5-R-714	1-31-36	Renewal of License	Granted	3-27-36



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call

Letters KGGMName New Mexico Broadcasting Company

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-TC-53	4-15-36	Consent to transfer control of corporation from Mrs. A.R. (Goldie) Hebenstreit to A.R. Hebenstreit, 444 shares capital stock.	Granted	6-12-36
B5-TC-60 Resubmitted	4-20-36 -received 5-21-36	Consent to transfer control of corporation from A. R. Hebenstreit to J. Lindsey Nunn and Gilmore N. Nunn, 987 shares capital stock.	Returned Sec-18-(b)-& Jurat Returned Jurat & compliance Rule 103.18	<del>5-16-36</del> 5-26-36
B5-R-714	8-10-36	Renewal of license	Granted	9-22-36



## APPLICATION RECORD—BROADCASTING

# 11

Call letters KGCMName NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING CO.

FILE No.	DATED	APPLICATION FOR—	ACTION	
			NATURE	DATE
B5-P-1359	8-21-36.	C.P. to install new trans. and vertical antenna, increase power from 250w; 500w-LS to 1kw day and night, and move trans. <sup>locally</sup> from 5th & Central Ave., to West City Limits, Albuquerque, N.MEX. RE: geographical location.	Granted	10-7-36
Amended	9-1-36			
B5-MP-431	11-28-36	Modification of construction permit (B5-P-1359) for changes in equipment.	Returned Unnecessary	12-2-36
B5-R-714	3-9-37	Renewal of license (F1133-BASIS-6-P.)	Returned	3-28-37
Resubmitted	3-8-37		Granted (Period 4-16-37 to 10-1-37)	4-16-37



## APPLICATION RECORD—BROADCASTING

Call letters KCGMName NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING CO.

FILE No.	DATED	APPLICATION FOR—	ACTION	
			NATURE	DATE
B5-L-570	3-19-37	License to cover C.P. (B5-P-1359) for equip. changes, and increase in power, move of transmitter.	Granted	4-16-37
B5-P-98	5-18-37	Authority to install new automatic frequency control equipment.	Returned - <del>5-26-37</del>	
Resubmitted	6-2-37		Signature & incomplete form	
			Granted	6-29-37
B5-R-714	9-13-37	Renewal of license	Granted	9-28-37
B5-R-714	3-12-38	Renewal of license ( <del>3b &amp; 10c</del> )	Returned - <del>3-15-38</del>	
Resubmitted	3-19-38		Granted	4-13-38
B5-R-714	8-1-38	Renewal of license ( <del>Sec. 3b &amp; 10e</del> )	Returned - <del>8-13-38</del>	
Resubmitted	8-16-38		Granted	9-20-38



## APPLICATION RECORD—BROADCASTING

#13

Call letters K G G MName NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING CO.

FILE No.	DATED	APPLICATION FOR—	ACTION	
			NATURE	DATE
B5-R-714	1-16-39	Renewal of license	Granted	3-6-39
B5-P-2429	6-26-39	C.P. to make changes in antenna system and change frequency from 1230 to 590 kc.	Returned old form.	6-29-39
B5-R-714 Resubmitted	7-19-39 8-18-39	Renewal of license ( <del>See - 180 - &amp; - program</del> )	<del>Returned</del> Granted	<del>8-14-39</del> 10-17-39



# 14

Call  
Letters           K G G M          Name           NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING CO.          

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-P-2722	1-25-40	C.P. to install new transmitter, antenna to be determined, change frequency from 1230 to 600 kc, increase power from 1kw to 1kw;5kw-LS, and move transmitter from West City Limits, Albuquerque, New Mexico to site to be determined, Albuquerque, New Mexico.	Returned Request	5-16-40 applicant
B5-R-714	4-8-40	Renewal of license	Granted	5-15-40
B5-R-714	6-3-40	Renewal of license	Granted 1260 kc,	3-24-41 1kw, U



## APPLICATION RECORD—BROADCASTING

See also card 15(a).

Call letters KGGMName NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY

FILE No.	DATED	APPLICATION FOR—	ACTION	
			NATURE	DATE
B5-P-2918 Rec'd	7-1-40 7-3-40	Construction permit to <del>install new trans-</del> <del>mitter</del> , move transmitter from West City Limits, Albuquerque, N. Mex., to <del>approx.</del> 5 miles north of business district on North Second St., Albuquerque, N. Mex., change frequency from 1230 kc to 590 kc, <del>increase</del> <del>power from 1kw to 5kw day and night</del> and install directional antenna for night use. (Filed by Dempsey and Koplovitz) (See application filed by KVSF) RE: changes in directional antenna system. Form 335 filed 6-9-41. see card 15(a).	<del>Docket No. 6142</del> <del>Dismissed without</del> <del>prejudice accordance</del> <del>with opinion of 4-27-42</del> <del>Min. #404 - 1-9-42</del> Docket No. 6142 ORDER of Denial of Ratio without Prejudice of Petition to Reinstate Min. #17 - 1-9-45 GRANTED 8-7-46 subject to permittee satisfying legitimate complaints of balketing etc. Order issued	
Amended	11-18-40			
Received	11-25-40			
Filed	11-25-40			



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters

KGGM

Name NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
Amended	12-13-41	Amended to <del>change type transmitter to be</del>	For action see Card #15	
Received	12-18-41	<del>installed,</del> make changes in proposed D.A.M.		
Filed	12-31-41	<del>Albuquerque - Grant - 0.4 mi West - U.S. Highway</del>		
35-P-2918		<del>66-85 - Albuquerque - N. Mex.</del>		
amended	1-15-42	RE: <del>change power requested from 5kw to 1kw;</del>		
received	2-6--42	<del>5kw-LS, and make changes in D.A. system - N. Mex.</del>		
filed	2-13-42			
Petition to reinstate				
accord. Comm. release of				
1-26-44	3-20-44			
Rec'd & Filed	3-21-44			
Amended	9-18-44	<del>RE: to omit request for increase in power and</del>		
Rec'd	9-20-44	<del>new transmitter, and make changes in D.A. for</del>		
Filed	10-2-44	<del>day and night use.</del>		
Petition to reinstate &		(For amendment see Card 15-b)		
grant	9-8-45			
Rec'd & Filed	9-10-45			



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call

Letters K G G MName NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-P-2918	(Cont'd)			
Amended	8-27-45	RE: to request increase in power from 1kw day and night to <del>1kw-5kw-15</del> , installation of new transmitter and D.A. for <del>night use</del> .		
Rec'd	9-10-45			
Filed	9-10-45			
AMENDED	2-2-46	AMENDED to change frequency from 590 kc to 610 kc, change power from 1kw night and 5kw day to 5kw day and night, change type of transmitter (RCA 5-F), changes in D.A. for day and night use and change transmitter location from 1.0 mi. North Albuquerque Grant, 0.4 mi. West U.S. Highway 66-85, Albuquerque, N. Mex. to 1.9 miles South of Albuquerque Grant on State Highway 47, Albuquerque, N. Mex.		
Rec'd.	2-15-46			
Filed	2-21-46			



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters KGGMName NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY

File No.	Dated	Application for	Nature	Action
				Date
B5-Z-1106 Rec'd	5-29-41 6-2-41	Authority to determine operating power by direct measurement of antenna input in compliance with Section 3.54.	Granted	7-3-41
B5-R-714 Resub.	4-17-42 "	Renewal of license and Forms 335 (Only 2 copies filed on old forms)	Ret'd Granted	<del>4-21-42</del> 6-9-42
B5-R-714	7-27-42	Renewal of license and Forms 335	Granted	9-22-42
B5-R-714 Rec'd	7-31-44 8-3-44	Renewal of license (Part 5a, g, & 17b) & 3f on 303-A sketch)	Ret'd	<del>8-16-44</del>
Resub. rec'd	8-29-44		Granted	9-26-44
B5-R-714 Rec'd	8-26-45 9-4-45	Renewal of license	Granted	5-10-46



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

#17

Call

Letters

K G G M

Name NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY,

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-MP-2195 Rec'd Filed	10-7-46 10-9-46 10-9-46	Modification of C.P. (B5-P-2918, which authorized change in frequency, increase in power, <b>install new</b> transmitter and make changes in DA for day and night use and change transmitter location) to make changes in Directional Antenna.  Frederick H. Walton, Jr. Att'y	GRANTED (Conditionally re blanketing clause)	10-17-46
BMP-2528 Rec'd Filed	1-25-47 2-5-47 2-5-47	Mod. of C.P. (B5-P-2918, as mod., which authorized change in frequency, increase in power, installation of new transmitter and DA(2) for day and night use, and change transmitter location) to change from employing DA(2) for day and night to DA for night only. (Frederick H. Walton, Jr., Atty.)	GRANTED subject to blanketing clause.	5-1-47



Form 94

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

#18

Call

Letters K G O MName NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY,

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BMP-2536 Rec'd Filed	3-3-47 3-5-47 3-5-47	Mod. of C.P.(B5-P-2918, as mod., which authorized change in frequency, increase in power, installation of new transmitter and DA(2) for day and night use, and change transmitter location) for extension of completion date from: 4-7-47 <u>to</u> 6-7-47  (William A. Kehoe, Jr., Atty.)	GRANTED (Conditionally re blanketing clause)	3-13-47



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters KGGMName NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY,

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BL-2454 Rec'd Filed	5-3-47 5-6-47 5-6-47	License to cover C.P. (B5-P-2918, as mod..) which authorized change in frequency, increase in power, installation of new transmitter and directional antenna for night use and change in transmitter location. and Authority to determine operating power by direct measurement of antenna power.  (Frederick H. Walton, Jr., Atty.)	GRANTED re blanketing clause	9-23-47
BZ-2265 Rec'd Filed	5-3-47 5-6-47 5-6-47			
BR-714 Rec'd	2-26-49 3-3-49	Renewal of license.	GRANTED	4-6-49



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

FORMERLY FCC FORM 94

Call  
Letters K G G MName NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY,

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BR-714 Rec'd Filed	1-25-52 2-1-52 2-1-52	Renewal of license	GRANTED	4-23-52
BR-714 Rec'd Filed	6-29-53 7-8-53 7-8-53	Renewal of License	GRANTED	9-2-53
BR-714 Rec'd Filed	6-20-56 7-5-56 7-5-56	Renewal of License Dempsey and Koplovitz, Atty's.	GRANTED	9-11-56
BR-714 Rec'd Filed	7-2-59 7-14-59 7-14-59	Renewal of license Frederick H. Walton, Jr., Atty.	GRANTED	9-9-59
BR-714 Rec'd Filed	6-23-62 7-3-62 7-3-62	Renewal of license Frederick H. Walton, Jr., Atty	GRANTED	9-6-62



## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Card #21

Call  
Letters .....K.G.G.M.....Name NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY (N.S.L.)  
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BR-714 R & F	6/18/65 6/28/65	Renewal of license Atty. Dempsey and Koplovitz	GRANTED	9-1-65
BRC-2967 Rec'd Filed	9-3-66 9-6-66 9-23-66	Modification of license to change studio location to 110 First Street, SW, Albuquerque, New Mexico and operate transmitter by remote control from studio location, while using non-directional antenna. <i>(110 St) (main)</i>	GRANTED	9-26-66
BL II, 578 Rec'd Resub. R & F	10/5/66 10/10/66 1/13/67 1/18/67	Lic. to use former main trans, RCA BTA-5F at main trans. loc. as an alt-main trans. to be operated on 610kc 5kw U DA-N. Atty: F. H. Walton	<del>RETURNED</del> sign. - & incomplete (ECC Form-302) GRANTED	<del>1-3-67</del> <del>unauth</del> 3-15-67
BR-714 R & F #440318 \$105 Press: JUL 24 1968	6-12-68 7-1-68 7-1-68	Renewal of license. (main & alternate-main) Atty: J. R. Carr AMENDED 8-8-68 re: Engineering	GRANTED	9-25-68



FORM BC-121 #22

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

AUG. 1955

Call  
Letters K G G MName NEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY (N.S.L.)  
Albuquerque, N.Mex.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BTC-6008 R & F FEE PD: \$30 -#531616 (Form 316) (also see KGGM-TV & KVSF) AUG 20 1969	7-26-69 7-28-69	Invol. transfer of control of lic. corp. from A.R. Hebenstreit to Goldie Hebenstreit, Executrix designee of the Estate of A.R. Hebenstreit (deceased) Atty - Dempsey & Koplovitz	GRANTED *ff:	8-29-69 9-16-69
9-28-70 Annual filing fee \$78.00 paid #632624.				
BR-714 R & F P.N. PRESS JUL 28 1971	6-7-71 7-2-71 7-2-71	Renewal of License (Main & Alternate Main) Atty: J. Richard Carr (Dempsey & Koplovitz) AMENDED 8-2-71 re: engineering data AMENDED 9-24-71 re: programming; equal employment policy	GRANTED	9-30-71



APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call K R K E  
Letters X K G G M

Name WKY TELEVISION SYSTEM, INC.  
XNEW MEXICO BROADCASTING COMPANY (N.S.L.)  
Albuquerque, New Mexico

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BAL-7907 R & F FEE PD: \$1000 #193044 CODE 047 pub. notice filed 6-25-73 JUN 27 1973	5-2-73 5-31-73	Voluntary assignment of license to WKY TELEVISION SYSTEM, INC.  Atty for assignor - Dow, Lohnes & Albertson for assignee - Pierson, Ball & Dowd REQUEST FOR ISSUANCE OF TAX CERTIFICATE filed Page 3, Sec IV-A filed 6-7-73 (assignee) AMENDED 7-19-73 to show B/C int(assignor)	GRANTED  REQ. GRANT FEE \$ 14,400.00  6-4-73 PD 048 12-4-73 W 258151 EFF: 11-30-73 Tax certificate issued 4-23-74	11-14-73
BR-714 R & F P.N. PRESS	6-24-74 7-3-74 7-3-74 JUL 25 1974	Renewal of License (Main & Alt. Main)  Atty.: Brian A. Johnson	GRANTED	9-26-74



APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

6010 KHz

Call Letters K R K E

Name GAYLORD BROADCASTING COMPANY  
x WKY TELEVISION SYSTEM, INC.  
Albuquerque, N.Mex.

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BML-2546 R & F \$100-416478 AC-058 APR 30 1975	4-14-75 4-18-75 4-18-75	Modification of license to change corporate name to Gaylord Broadcasting Company	GRANTED	5-28-75
BRC-3889 R & F FEB 18 1977	1-21-77 1-28-77	Mod. of lic. to operate trans. by RC from 1410 Coal Ave., S.W., Albuquerque, N.Mex. (Main & Aux.)	GRANTED	3-4-77
BR-714 R & F Pn Recd. PRESS JUN 24 1977	5-24-77 5-27-77 "	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (MAIN & Auxiliary) AMENDED 9-27-77 re: stockholders Brian A. Johnson, Atty.	GRANTED (Issued with BZ-9765)	4-16-79



APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

610khz

Call  
Letters K R K E

#25

ALBUQUERQUE RADIO, INC.

Name x GAYLORD BROADCASTING COMPANY

Albuquerque, New Mexico

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BZ-9765 R & F DM PRESS	10-14-77 2-9-79  MAR 2 1979	Direct Measurement Atty: Harrison T. Slaughter	GRANTED (Issued with renewal)	4-16-79
BAL-791017G FORM 314 (ALSO SEE FM) PRESS NOV 5 1979 PN FILED	11-13-79	Vol AL to ALBUQUERQUE RADIO, INC. (over) Atty for assignor - Wm.S. Green for assignee- Cohn & Marks (R.Helmick)	GRANTED EFF:	12-26-79 1-3-80
BR 800602 YQ PRESS	JUL 18 1980	RENEWAL OF LICENSE (MAIN & AUXILIARY) Richard A. Helmick, Atty.	GRANTED Cond'l re:	9-22-80 Rulemaking



BAL791017GW Amended 12-10-79 re: financial & legal  
data & Henry Slane & Comm. National Bank are co-executors  
of (3) trusts.



## About the History Cards ...

History Cards were first used by the Department of Commerce to keep track of applications filed by, and changes to, the earliest AM broadcast stations in the early 1920s. The records were subsequently transferred to the Federal Radio Commission in 1927, and after that to the Federal Communications Commission when that agency was created in 1934. These cards gradually grew into a large card file. History Cards remained in use until the creation of the first computerized database in 1980 to track broadcast applications, the Broadcast Application Processing System (BAPS). However, the Commission did not transfer the data from the History Cards to the new system. Instead, it retained the History Cards in their original form – 3” by 5” filing cards – for reference.

In 1999, the Commission moved to a new location (445 12<sup>th</sup> Street SW), and also at that time created the successor database to BAPS, the Consolidated DataBase System (CDBS). The History Cards were transferred to microfiche by a contractor (only one set is known to exist), and the original paper cards were destroyed. The History Cards were stored on the microfiche as negative images, like those you see above. Generally, they have been left as negatives as those are often easier to read.

History Cards contain very brief entries and notes about station facilities, applications, and ownership. They are not, and never were intended to be, a comprehensive record of a station's operations. Nevertheless, they can be useful to help determine, for example, when a station first went on the air and its call letters at that time. History Card comments were generally typed onto the cards, and thus some records will show more faintly or with more smudging than others, depending on the quality of typewriter and ribbon then used. Occasional handwritten comments, corrections, and strikeouts may also be found. Cards may be incomplete, missing, or occasionally out of sequence.

The History Cards are presented here as they were copied to microfiche, to preserve this record for public use, and with the hope that they will be of value to future researchers of radio station history.

